COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Heidi Hall, 1st District Ed Scofield, 2nd District (Vice-Chair) Dan Miller, 3rd District Wm. "Hank" Weston, 4th District (Chair) Richard Anderson, 5th District



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

950 Maidu Avenue Nevada City, CA 95959-8617 (530) 265-1480 Fax: (530) 265-9836

bdofsupervisors@co.nevada.ca.us

Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board Richard A. Haffey, County Executive Officer Alison Barratt-Green, County Counsel

SUMMARY MINUTES - Draft

Date Time Location

Tuesday, January 10, 2017

9:00 AM

Board Chambers, First Floor Eric Rood Administrative Center 950 Maidu Avenue Nevada City, California

REGULAR MEETING: 9:00 AM

Rollcall

The following Supervisors present:

Heidi Hall, 1st District

Ed Scofield, 2nd District

Dan Miller, 3rd District

Hank Weston, 4th District

Richard Anderson, 5th District

STANDING ORDERS:

Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

Pledge of Allegiance led by Ms. Trisha Tillotson, Public Works Director.

Corrections and/or deletions to agenda.

ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board reported that staff requested Agenda Item #13 be pulled from consent for discussion.

Moment of Silence in memory of the sixteenth anniversary of the January 10, 2001 tragic incident at the Behavioral Health Department, HEW Building and Lyons Restaurant. In memory of Laura Wilcox, Michael Markle, and Pearlie Mae Feldman.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Miller introduced the item and shared in a moment of silence in memory of Laura Wilcox, Michael Markle, and Pearlie-Mae Feldman.

PUBLIC COMMENT: 9:02 A.M.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Eddie Garcia, District II resident wanted to remind the Board to approach decisions with adherence to the Constitution.

Mr. Leland French, District II resident, asked the Board to review the Nevada County Code Compliance regulations. He felt the County agency and regulations do not support the community and that many nuisances are occuring that the Code does not currently include, and stressed that the communities in Nevada County need the County's help to mitigate these issues.

Mr. Matt Barry, District I resident, certified gray water installer, reported on the current regulations to get a permit in Nevada County. He read from Chapter 16 of the California Plumbing Code (CPC) regarding water conservation and gray water systems, and recommended more research into the permitting and cost of permitting for installation of these systems.

1. SR 16-1063 Welcome new District I Supervisor Heidi Hall.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Miller welcomed new Supervisor Heidi Hall.

2. SR 16-1064 Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 2017.

Approved.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Scofield to nominate Supervisor Hank Weston as Chair, seconded by Supervisor Anderson. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Miller to nominate Supervisor Richard Anderson; Supervisor Anderson respectfully declined. Motion failed for lack of a second motion.

Motion made by Supervisor Anderson to nominate Supervisor Ed Scofield as Vice-Chair, seconded by Supervisor Weston. On a voice vote the motion passed unanimously.

3. SR 16-1065 Recognition of Chairman Dan Miller.

ACTION TAKEN: Chair Weston recognized 2016 Chairman Dan Miller, complimented his leadership and interest in all avenues of County business, and thanked him for his service to the community.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Health and Human Services Agency Director: Michael Heggarty

4. <u>SR 16-1045</u> Resolution approving the appointment of Ms. Jill Blake, MPA, Public Health

Director, as the Acting Director of the Nevada County Behavioral Health

Department, effective December 5, 2016.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-001

Interim Behavioral Health Director: Jill Blake

5. SR 16-1028 Resolution approving a renewal Agreement between Nevada County

Behavioral Health Department and Nevada County Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) pertaining to reimbursing Behavioral Health for the delivery of Educationally Related Mental Health Services (ERMHS) for special education pupils as identified in the student's Individual Education Plan (IEP), for the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017, and authorizing the

Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the Agreement.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-002

6. <u>SR 16-1041</u> Resolution approving Amendment 1 to the contract between the County of

Nevada and Family Resource Center of Truckee (Res. 16-290) for the provision of Latino Outreach Services in Eastern County, increasing the maximum contract price from \$27,500 to \$39,500 to reflect additional services being provided by the Contractor related to the County's Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Plan, authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the Amendment, and authorizing and directing the Auditor-Controller to amend the Behavioral Health Department's budget for Fiscal Year 2016/17. (4/5 affirmative vote

required)
Adopted.

Public Health Director: Jill Blake

7. <u>SR 16-1046</u>

Resolution approving the use of Alcohol Education Program funds to support implementation of the Athlete Committed Program throughout Nevada County High Schools, in the amount of \$28,000, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-004

8. SR 16-1057

Resolution approving an amendment to the contract between the County of Nevada and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) Tuberculosis Control Branch (TBCB), awarding the County an additional Allotment to carry out Tuberculosis (TB) prevention and control activities (Admin. Contract No. 1182), increasing the Real-time Allotment from \$3,650 to \$20,699, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, and authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the amendment.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-005

9. SR 16-1067

Resolution approving Agreement 16-10852 between the County of Nevada and the California Department of Public Health, Office of AIDS (CDPH/OA) pertaining to supplemental funding for administration of the HIV Care Program, in the maximum amount of \$124,000, for the period November 30, 2016 through September 29, 2018, and authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the Agreement.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-006

Director of Social Services: Mike Dent

10. SR 16-1035

Resolution approving a renewal contract between the County of Nevada and Environmental Alternatives, Inc. pertaining to services related to the Foster Parent Recruitment, Retention, and Support (FPRRS) Program, in the maximum amount of \$200,000, for the period January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, and authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the contract

Adopted.

Child Support Services Director: Tex Ritter

11. <u>SR 16-1069</u>

Resolution authorizing use of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds / Program Income as it becomes available to fund up to the full amount (\$627,974) of the Bost House Rehabilitation Project approved by the board per resolutions 14-041 and 15-408, and authorizing the Health and Human Services Agency Director, or his designee to sign all other documents or instruments necessary or required by the Department of Housing and Community Development for participating in the CDBG Program. (Housing) Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-008

Building Director: Craig Griesbach

12. SR 16-0990

Resolution ratifying Ordinance 01-2016 of the Truckee Fire Protection District adopting the 2016 California Fire Code with amendments specific to local climatic, geographic and topographic conditions.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-009

Director of Public Works: Trisha Tillotson

13. <u>SR 16-1072</u>

Review of the 2017 Nevada County Department of Public Works Road Maintenance and Capital Improvement Five Year Plan. (Pulled from consent by staff.)

14. <u>SR 16-1080</u>

Resolution approving Final Map 11-001 "Slate Creek Hill," authorizing the Chair and the Clerk of the Board to sign the map, and directing the County Surveyor to deliver the map to the Nevada County Recorder's Office for recording. (Dist. III)

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-010

15. SR 16-1081

Resolution approving the Notice of Acceptance and Completion of contract with Linear Options, Inc. for the 2016 Nevada County Annual Striping Project Phase 1 and Phase 2 - County Contract No. 426633 (Res. 16-188), with contract costs totaling \$204,521.34, and directing the Clerk of the Board to record this notice in accordance with Civil Code Section 9208. (Dists. I, II, III, IV, V)

Adopted.

16.	SR ₁	6-1	084

Resolution approving bidding documents and specifications for the 2017 Roadway Microsurfacing Project, Contract No. 440818, authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to sign the documents, and instructing the Purchasing Division to advertise for bids with the bid opening date to be determined by the Director of Public Works. (Dists. I, II, III, IV) **Adopted.**

Enactment No: RES 17-012

17. <u>SR 16-1086</u>

Resolution approving bidding documents and specifications for the High Friction Surface Treatment (HFST) 2017 Project, Contract No. 225029, authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to sign the documents, and instructing the Purchasing Division to advertise for bids with the bid opening date to be determined by the Director of Public Works. (Dists. I, II, III, IV) **Adopted.**

Enactment No: RES 17-013

18. SR 16-1085

Resolution directing the Purchasing Division to solicit Statements of Qualifications from qualified traffic and/or civil engineering firms to prepare a Roadway Signage and Safety Audit Improvement Project - Phase 2. **Adopted.**

Enactment No: RES 17-014

19. SR 16-1074

Resolution authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to accept the \$17,283 grant funding received through the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) City/County Payment Program, and authorizing the Director of Public Works to execute additional documents, as necessary, to implement this grant. (Sanitation)

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-015

20. SR 16-1083

Resolution directing the Purchasing Division to solicit Statements of Qualifications from qualified civil engineering or architectural firms interested in developing project plans, specifications and estimates (PS&E) for the McCourtney Road Solid Waste Transfer Station Redesign Project. (Sanitation)

Adopted.

21. SR 16-1076

Resolution approving an updated Authorized Agent Form for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP), authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to appoint Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works, and Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager, to execute application(s) and all required documents of the LCTOP and any amendments thereto with the California Department of Transportation on behalf of the County of Nevada. (Transit)

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-017

22. SR 16-1077

Resolution approving an updated Authorized Agent Form for the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Proposition 1B, California Transit Security Grant Program, California Transit Assistance Fund (CTSGP-CTAF), authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to appoint Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works, and Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager, to be authorized to execute the application(s) and all required documents of the CTSGP-CTAF Program and any amendments thereto with Cal OES on behalf of the County of Nevada. (Transit)

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-018

23. SR 16-1078

Resolution approving an updated Authorized Agent Form for the California Proposition 1B (Prop 1B), Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) Program, authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to appoint Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works, and Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager, to be authorized to execute application(s) and all required documents of the PTMISEA Program and any amendments thereto with the California Department of Transportation on behalf of the County of Nevada. (Transit)

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-019

Human Resources Director: Charlie Wilson

24. SR 16-1037

Resolution approving Amendment 1 to the contract between the County of Nevada and Riitta Herwitz Design Support, LLC (Res. 16-315) for recruitment advertising services, updating the method of payment in the Schedule of Services, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019.

Adopted.

Chief Information Officer: Stephen Monaghan

25. SR 16-1091

Resolution approving Amendment 1 to the contract between the County of Nevada and CivicPLUS, Inc. for the CivicEngage and CivicPlus Government Content Management System (Res. 16-494), adding four "Department Header" packages to the contract at a one-time cost of \$14,000 and an ongoing cost of \$2,600 per year commencing in the second year following implementation, and directing the Auditor-Controller to amend the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Information Systems budget. (4/5 affirmative vote required) **Adopted.**

Enactment No: RES 17-021

26. SR 16-0987

Resolution recognizing the continuing proclamation of a local emergency in Nevada County due to Extreme Tree Mortality, and authorizing the Director of Emergency Services to sign Right of Entry forms on behalf of the County for Tree Mortality work activities on private property, which could protect public infrastructure. (Emergency Services)

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-022

27. SR 16-1047

Resolution approving a contract between the County of Nevada and Foster Morrison Consulting, LLC, to provide services to update the Nevada County Multi-Jurisdictional All Hazard Mitigation Plan, in the maximum amount of \$97,920, for the period January 10, 2017 through May 30, 2018, authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the contract, and directing the Auditor-Controller to amend the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Emergency Management budget. (Emergency Services) (4/5 affirmative vote required) Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-023

28. SR 16-1051

Resolution accepting the Fiscal Year 2016 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) from the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services funded through the U.S. Department of Homeland Security to prevent, prepare for, mitigate against, respond to, and recover from emergencies and disasters, in the amount of \$145,370 with a 100% matching fund requirement, for use during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (Emergency Services)

Adopted.

29. SR 16-1030

Resolution approving Interconnection Agreements between the County of Nevada and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) for Net Energy Metering of Solar or Wind Electric Generating Facilities of 1,000 kilowatts or less, other than facilities of 30 kilowatts or less generated at the Wayne Brown Correctional Facility ID 30S353192 and the Eric Rood Administrative Center ID 30S352990, and authorizing the Chief Information Officer to execute the agreements and certain other agreements with PG&E pertaining to the Nevada County Energy Efficiency and Generation Project. (Facilities) Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-029

County Librarian: Laura Pappani

30. SR 16-1055

Resolution authorizing acceptance of a grant from the California State Library in the amount of \$30,000 to upgrade broadband hardware at the Madelyn Helling Library, and authorizing the Auditor-Controller to amend the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Library budget. (4/5 affirmative vote required)

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-025

31. SR 16-1087

Resolution approving an Agreement between the County of Nevada and the State Board of Equalization for preparation to administer and operate a transactions and use tax ordinance for the Nevada County Community Library, in the maximum amount of \$175,000, and authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the Agreement.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-026

32. SR 16-1088

Resolution approving an Agreement between the County of Nevada and the State Board of Equalization for the administration of a transactions and use tax for the Nevada County Community Library, and authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the agreement.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-027

33. SR 16-1089

Resolution authorizing examination of transactions and use tax records from the State Board of Equalization for the Nevada County Community Library, and rescinding Resolution 05-553.

Adopted.

County Counsel: Alison Barratt-Green

34. SR 16-1054 (Waive further reading/Adopt) An Ordinance adding subsections G-IV 5.2.X, G-IV 5.3.CC, G-IV 5.3.DD, G-IV 5.4.M and G-IV 5.4.N to Article 5 of Chapter IV of the Nevada County General Code regarding indoor personal marijuana cultivation.

Waived further reading and adopted.

Enactment No: ORD-2426

Clerk of the Board: Julie Patterson Hunter

35.	SR 17-0001	Selection of Supervisor Dan Miller to serve as delegate and Supervisor Ed
		Scofield to serve as alternate to the Rural County Representatives of
		California (RCRC), the Golden State Finance Authority (GSFA), and the
		Rural Counties' Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority (ESJPA).
		Approved.

36.	<u>SR 17-0004</u>	Acknowledge Supervisor Heidi Hall's appointment of Ms. Hollie
		Grimaldi-Flores as District I representative to the Nevada County Airport
		Commission.

Acknowledged.

37.	SR 17-0002	Acknowledge Supervisor Heidi Hall's appointment of Ms. Ricki Heck as
		District I representative to the Nevada County Planning Commission.
		Acknowledged.

38.	SR 17-0003	Appointment of Mr. Bryan Levenson as Child Abuse and Intervention
		representative to the Adult and Family Services Commission, for an
		unexpired two-year term ending April 30, 2018.

Appointed.

39. SR 16-1058 Acceptance of the Board of Supervisors Summary Minutes for December 13, 2016.

Accepted.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Weston introduced the consent calendar. Agenda Item #13 pulled from consent by Staff and Chairman Weston pulled Agenda Item #29 from consent for further explanation.

Approval of the Consent Agenda

Adopted.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Miller, seconded by Supervisor Anderson to approve the consent calendar less Agenda Items #13 and #29. On a roll call vote, the motion passed unanimously.

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR:

Review of the 2017 Nevada County Department of Public Works Road

Maintenance and Capital Improvement Five Year Plan. (Pulled from consent by staff.)

ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Trisha Tillotson, Public Works Director, provided a PowerPoint Presentation on the County's current road system and reviewed the maintenance data, labor and funding costs.

Mr. Joshua Pack, Senior Civil Engineer reviewed the Payment Condition Index (PCI). The County spends approximately two million dollars annually in road maintenance. The County PCI has been at an acceptable level; however, with the drop in funding the CPI may start going down which means the condition of the County roads may deteriorate. The County will continue to receive federal funding for Capital Improvement projects.

Board questioning ensued.

In response to Supervisor questioning, Mr. Pack confirmed that Public Works is still able to respond to emergencies for repairs. He reviewed the chip seal program and the difference between resurfacing and chip seal. This year there are no overlays or chip seals planned for Nevada County roads, although there are funds for pot hole repairs. If the state provides additional revenue, some of these funds can be directed toward road maintenance and upgraded equipment.

Chairman Weston thanked Ms. Tillotson and Mr. Pack for the report.

29. SR 16-1030

Resolution approving Interconnection Agreements between the County of Nevada and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) for Net Energy Metering of Solar or Wind Electric Generating Facilities of 1,000 kilowatts or less, other than facilities of 30 kilowatts or less generated at the Wayne Brown Correctional Facility ID 30S353192 and the Eric Rood Administrative Center ID 30S352990, and authorizing the Chief Information Officer to execute the agreements and certain other agreements with PG&E pertaining to the Nevada County Energy Efficiency and Generation Project. (Facilities) Adopted.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Steven Monaghan, Director of Information and General Services, provided an overview of the Interconnection Agreements with Pacific Gas & Electric. These agreements are under the Network Energy Metering (NIM) program. The County had submitted forms before, but were informed that PG&E had new forms. The PG&E new agreements have new requirements such as charging an interconnection fee, requiring the solar components be certified by the California Energy Commission, and they are requesting a 10-year warranty on insulation and equipment. These new requirements don't have any real effect on our current project, they are more of an administrative issue.

Board questioning and discussion ensued.

Ms. Mary Ross, Chief Fiscal and Administrative Officer, Information and General Services, explained that the County will generate its own power rather than buying it from the grid based on tariff schedule, which does not have specific amount.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Miller, seconded by Supervisor Scofield, to adopt Resolution 17-029. On a roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Weston recessed as the Board of Supervisors and convened as the Board of Directors of the Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1.

Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1.

Chairman Weston called the meeting to order. All Directors present.

Consent: Chairman Weston introduced the consent calendar.

Director of Public Works: Trisha Tillotson

40a. SR 16-1075 Resolution directing the Auditor-Controller to amend the Nevada County

Sanitation District No. 1 Fiscal Year 2016/17 budget for the purchase of two

service trucks. (4/5 affirmative vote required)

Adopted.

Enactment No: SD17-001

Clerk of the Board: Julie Patterson Hunter

40b. SR 16-1066 Acceptance of Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 Summary Minutes for

December 13, 2016.

Accepted.

Approval of the Consent Agenda:

Adopted.

MOTION: Motion made by Director Scofield, seconded by Director Hall, to approve the consent calendar. On a roll call vote, the motion passed unanimously.

######

Public Comment: No public comment received.

######

Adjournment:

######

Chairman Weston adjourned as the Board of Directors of the Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 and reconvened as the Nevada County Board of Supervisors.

DEPARTMENT HEAD MATTERS:

Clerk of the Board: Julie Patterson Hunter

41. SR 17-0007 Review and adoption of the Board of Supervisors Meeting Schedule for 2017. **Adopted.**

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Weston introduced the item and asked for any requested changes. There were no changes to the proposed schedule.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Miller, seconded by Supervisor Anderson, to adopt the 2017 Board of Supervisors Calendar. On a roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.

Director of Public Works: Trisha Tillotson

43. SR 16-1016

Resolution approving Amendment 1 to the Regional Transportation

Mitigation Fee (RTMF) Agreement between the County of Nevada and the

Nevada County Transportation Commission (NCTC) (Res. 08-479), replacing
the previous RTMF Administrative Plan with the RTMF 2016 Administrative
Plan, and authorizing the Chair of the Board to execute the Amendment.

Adopted.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Weston introduced the agenda item and Ms. Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works, introduced Mr. Joshua Pack, Principal Civil Engineer, who provided a PowerPoint presentation and reviewed the current and proposed Regional and Local Traffic Mitigation Fees (RTMF and LTMF). He reported on the amendment to the County's current agreement with Nevada County Transportation Commission (NCTC). Mr. Pack reviewed the Capital Improvement Project list and the rising cost of current programs, and clarified the changes being proposed to local and regional fees including changes to the way to calculate the local fees in Eastern Nevada County.

Board questioning and discussion ensued.

Mr. Pack reported that the fees are reviewed every five years.

Action on this item was held until after the scheduled public hearing at 10:30 a.m.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Miller, seconded by Supervisor Scofield, to adopt Resolution 17-032. On a roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.

*CLOSED SESSIONS:

SR 16-1049	Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, a closed session is requested
	for consultation with the Sheriff, or his designee, and Steve Monaghan, Chief
	Information Officer, concerning matters posing a threat to the security of
	public buildings.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54946.9(d)(1), County Counsel is requesting a closed session to discuss the following existing litigation case: Erickson, et al. v. County of Nevada, Nevada County Superior Court, Case No CU13-079389; Court of Appeal, Third Appellate District, Case No C082927.

ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Alison Barratt-Green, County Counsel, read the title of the closed sessions into the record and the Board entered into closed session.

Following the closed session, Ms. Barratt-Green reported that nothing occurred in the closed sessions that is required to be reported out by law.

SCHEDULED ITEM: 10:30 A.M. Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

42. SR 17-0008 Public hearing to consider revising the Local and Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee Programs.

Public hearing held.

a. SR 16-1012 Resolution revising the Local Traffic Mitigation Fee (LTMF) Program.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES. 17-030

b. SR 16-1033 Resolution revising the Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee (RTMF) Program.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-031

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Weston introduced the agenda item, and opened the public hearing. Ms. Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works, introduced Mr. Joshua Pack, Principal Civil Engineer. Mr. Pack quickly reviewed the proposed changes to the fees.

Chairman Weston opened the public hearing for public comment. There being no public comment Chairman Weston closed public comment.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Miller, seconded by Supervisor Anderson, to adopt Resolution 17-030 (LTMF Program). On a roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Miller, seconded by Supervisor Anderson, to adopt Resolution 17-031 (RTMF Program). On a roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.

SCHEDULED ITEM: 10:45 A.M. Brian Foss, Planning Director

44. SR 16-1044

Public hearing to consider approval of proposed increases in the Penn Valley Fire Protection District Mitigation Fees, based on Penn Valley Fire Protection District Mitigation Fees for Fire Suppression, Fire Prevention and Emergency Services, Plan Revision October, 2016, and Penn Valley Fire Protection District Resolution 2016-13 (amending Resolution 2006-14).

Resolution establishing an increase to the Development Mitigation Fees for the Penn Valley Fire Protection District, pursuant to Nevada County Land Use and Development Code Section L-IX 2.3.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-033

ACTION TAKEN: Following a short break, Chairman Weston called the meeting to order, introduced the agenda item and opened the public hearing.

Mr. Brian Foss, Planning Director reviewed the staff report and he let the Board know that a Penn Valley Fire Protection District representative was available to answer any Board questions.

Board discussion ensued.

Chairman Weston opened the public hearing for public comment. There being no public comment Chairman Weston closed public comment.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Scofield, seconded by Supervisor Miller, to adopt Resolution 17-033. On a roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.

SCHEDULED ITEM: 11:00 A.M. Brian Foss, Planning Director

45. SR 16-0970

Public hearing to consider approval of proposed increases in the Truckee Fire Protection District 2016/17 Capital and Mitigation Fees based on Truckee Fire Protection District Capital Improvement Plan and Mitigation Fee 5-Year Expenditure Plan and 5-Year Findings Report for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 and Truckee Fire Protection District Ordinance No. 20-2016.

Resolution adopting Development Impact Mitigation Fees for the Truckee Fire Protection District, pursuant to Nevada County Land Use and Development Code Section L-IX 2.3.

Adopted.

Enactment No: RES 17-034

ACTION TAKEN: Following a short break, Chairman Weston called the meeting to order, introduced the agenda item and opened the public hearing.

Mr. Brian Foss, Planning Director reviewed the staff report and he let the Board know that a Truckee Fire Protection District representative was available both in the Chambers and by teleconference from Truckee to answer any Board questions.

Board discussion ensued.

Chairman Weston opened the public hearing for public comment.

Ms. Pat Davison, Executive Director, Truckee Tahoe Contractors Association, provided comments in support of the updated fee study. She noted that their concerns have been addressed.

There being no further public comment Chairman Weston closed public comment.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Anderson, seconded by Supervisor Hall, to adopt Resolution 17-034. On a roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.

DEPARTMENT HEAD MATTERS: (Continued)

County Librarian: Laura Pappani

46. SR 17-0102 Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation for members of the 'Yes for

Nevada County Libraries: Yes on Measure A' Committee.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Weston introduced the item and Ms. Laura Pappani, County Librarian, reviewed the work done by the Yes on Measure "A" Committee and she thanked the Committee members for their efforts in support of the Nevada County Libraries.

The Board members thanked the committee for their efforts and continued support of the County Libraries.

*ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, Board members and County Executive Officer may make a brief announcement or brief report on his or her activities. Board members and County Executive Officer may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.

ACTION TAKEN: Not held.

ADJOURNMENT:

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Miller adjourned the meeting at 11:10 A.M.

Signature and Attestation

Hank Weston, Chairman

ATTEST:

By:

Lelia Loomis, Deputy Clerk to the Board